Digitized from Box 22 of the White House Press Releases at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

FEBRUARY 24, 1976

Office	of	the	White	e House	Press	Secretary	

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate Alvin W. Bumann, of New Salem, North Dakota, to be United States Marshal for the District of North Dakota for a term of four years. He will succeed Walter J. Link who resigned effective September 27, 1975. Mr. Bumann is presently serving as United States Marshal under a court appointment of September 29, 1975.

A biographical sketch is attached.

ALVIN W. BUMANN

Born:

July 29, 1929

New Salem, North Dakota

Legal Residence:

North Dakota

Marital Status:

Married

Wife--Muriel Skjolsvik

six children

Education:

1949

Dickinson State College

Military Service:

1951-1953

United States Army

Experience:

1953-1957

Plumber

1957-1965

North Dakota Highway Patrol

1965-1971

District Parole Agent

State Parole Office

1971-1975

Executive Secretary
Director of Plant Siting
Public Service Commission

North Dakota

1975 to present

Court Appointed U.S. Marshal

District of North Dakota

Office:

379 Post Office Building

Post Office Box D

Bismarck, North Dakota 58501